Village of Bluffton Council Meeting Agcenda
November 13, 2023 at 7:00 PM

Opening Ceremonies
Call to Order, Mayor
Johnson presiding

Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes
Approval of the minutes for the Village Council meeting held on Monday, October 23, 2023

Bills
Committee Reports Boards & Commissions
Parks & Recreation Committee; Oct. 25 Blanchard River Watershed Board - update

Ordinance Committee: Oct. 25t

Insurance Committee: Nov. 1%

Bluffton Beyond Tomorrow: Nov. 1

Joint Insurance & Finance Committees: Nov. 8t
Parks & Recreation — update

LEGISLATION

RESOLUTION NO. 30-2023 2"d Reading

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ATTACHED WAGE SCHEDULE TO BE ADDED TO THE
PERSONNEL POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL OF THE VILLAGE OF BLUFF TON, OHIO
AS EXHIBIT A: WAGE SCHEDULE FOR VILLAGE EMPLOYEES.

RESOLUTION NO. 31-2023 2" Reading Emergency

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PAY INCREASES TO THE WAGES/SALARIES OF CERTAIN
VILLAGE EMPLOYEES OF THE VILLAGE OF BLUFF TON, OHIO, EFFECTIVE AS STATED IN
THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT (A), AND ESTABLISHING BENEFIT CHANGES AS STATED IN THE
ATTACHED EXHIBIT (B) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

RESOLUTION NO. 32-2023 2" Reading Emergency

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH THE JOHNNY APPLESEED METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT F OR THE
PURPOSE OF MAKING APPLICATION AND ACCEPTING FUNDS FROM THE 2024
COOPERATIVE PARK IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

RESOLUTION NO. 33-2023 2"¢ Reading Emergency

A RESOLUTION OFFERING A PICK-UP OF VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS THROUGH A
PAYROLL DEDUCTION FOR THE PURCHASE OF SERVICE CREDIT BY EMPLOYEES WHO
ARE MEMBERS OF THE OHIO POLICE & FIRE PENSION FUND AND WHO ARE NOT
MEMBERS OF THE BARGAINING UNIT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.




Village Administration Report:
Mayor:
Safety Services Reports:
-EMS- -Fire Dept.- -Police Dept.-

Meeting Dates (meetings held at the Town Hall unless otherwise noted*)
* Village Council — Monday, November 13 at 7:00 pm
= Utilities Committee — Wednesday, November 15% at noon
* Bluffton Beyond Tomorrow Committee — Wednesday, November 15™ at 7:30 pm
* Village Council — Monday, November 27% at 7:00 pm

Public Comment

Adjournment — Motion and Second



Village of Bluffton — Regular meeting October 23, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
Mayor Johnson presiding. Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia present.

Cupples motioned, seconded by Kingsley, to approve the minutes from the regular council meeting held on
October 9, 2023. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No
(0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Talavinia motioned, seconded by Steiner, to approve the bills as presented. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs:
Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Stahl motioned, seconded by Cupples, to approve the Bluffton Community Dog Park location and general
design and to authorize the Bluffton Dog Park Association to begin fundraising for the costs of developing and
installing a dog park. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia.
No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

The Fiscal Officer gave the following readings:

1st Reading:

Resolution 30-2023 — A Resolution authorizing the attached wage schedule to be added to the Personnel Policy
and Procedure Manual of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio as Exhibit A: Wage Schedule for Village Employees.
Stahl motioned to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Kingsley. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley,
Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Resolution 31-2023 — A Resolution establishing pay increases to the wages/salaries of certain Village
employees of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio, effective as stated in the attached Exhibit (A) and establishing
benefit changes as stated in the attached Exhibit (B). Kingsley motioned to adopt the Resolution, seconded by
Talavinia. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0),
Abstain (0), motion approved.

Resolution 32-2023 — A Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator to enter into an agreement with the
Johnny Appleseed Metropolitan Park District for the purpose of making application and accepting funds from
the 2024 Cooperative Park Improvement Grant Program. Cupples motioned to adopt the Resolution, seconded
by Sehlhorst. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No 0),
Abstain (0), motion approved.

Resolution 33-2023 — A Resolution offering a pick-up of voluntary contributions through a payroll deduction
for the purchase of service credit by employees who are members of the Ohio Police & Fire Pension Fund and
who are not members of the bargaining unit. Talavinia motioned to adopt the Resolution, seconded by Cupples.
Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0),
motion approved.

Sehlhorst motioned, seconded by Cupples, to approve the Special Event requests from the Chamber of
Commerce for the Blaze of Lights and subsequent events. Main St. between Elm St and Cherry/Church St. will
be closed from 4:00 p.m. until midnight. Vine St. will be closed from Main St. to the alley from noon on Nov.
22" until noon on November 271, Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and
Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Cupples motioned to adjourn the meeting.
The following meetings/events were included on the agenda and/or scheduled during the meeting.

Parks & Recreation Committee on Wednesday, October 25 at noon.

Ordinance Committee on Wednesday, October 25 at 8:00 p.m.

Insurance Committee on Wednesday, November 1 at noon.

Bluffion Beyond Tomorrow Committee on Wednesday, November 1 at 7:30 p-m.
Village Council on Monday, November 13 at 7:00 p.m.

MAYOR ' FISCAL OFFICER



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON
VOUCHER REPORT 11/13/2023

VENDOR AMOUNT DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

ALL SERVICE AERATION, INC 482,50 Park PORTABLE TOILETS
AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 17,758.70 Multiple ELECTRICITY

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 758.15 Multiple ELECTRICITY

ANDERSON TRACTOR SUPPLY, INC. 15.00 Street LINK PIN

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 847.78 Multiple HEALTH INSURANCE
ARMOR FIRE PROTECTION INC. 1,175.00 Land & Buildings TOWN HALL FIRE PUMP CERTIFICATION
BLUFFTON FLYING SERVICE 5,000.00 Airport AIRPORT MANAGEMENT
BLUFFTON STONE CO. 166.47 Multiple STONE

BLUFFTON STONE CO. 133.98 Multiple STONE

BLUFFTON STONE CO. 249.04 Multiple STONE

BOBCAT COMPANY 27.56 Street OIL FILTER

C & S SOLUTIONS 138.95 Water LOCATOR REPAIR
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 43.40 Multiple CABLE

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 169.98 Administrative CABLE

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 169.98 Multiple CABLE

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 169.98 Multiple CABLE

CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 1,680.00 Multiple GENERAL ENGINEERING
CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 160.00 Mulitiple GENERAL ENGINEERING
CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 630.00 Street MUNICIPAL LOT

CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 4,300.00 Street LAWN AVE. STORM
CINTAS 407.28 Administrative UNIFORMS

CINTAS 76.54 Administrative UNIFORMS

CINTAS 54.33 Administrative UNIFORMS

CINTAS 36.48 Administrative UNIFORMS

CINTAS 73.04 Administrative UNIFORMS

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 86.90 Administrative POSTAGE FOR CERTIFIED LETTERS
CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 100.00 Administrative AOS TRAINING

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 25.62 Police TRAINING MEALS
CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 136.50 Police TRICK OR TREAT SUPPLIES
CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 374.93 Police PICTURE FRAMES
CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 252.27 Police TRAINING

CLEMANS, NELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC 175.00 Administrative RETAINER

CONNECT PARENT CORPORATION 222.64 Administrative PHONES

DEGEN EXCAVATING CO., INC. 3,277.72 Sewer SEWER CLEANING

DEGEN EXCAVATING CO., INC. 2,448.00 Sewer SEWER CLEANING

DOTY, MICHAEL 1,076.08 Police PD CRUSIER TIRES

DOTY, MICHAEL 70.50 Police PD AUTO REPAIRS

DOTY, MICHAEL 70.50 Police PD AUTO REPAIRS
ENERGY OPTIMIZERS, USA 950.00 Land & Buildings  ASHRAE LEVEL 2 ENERGY AUDITS
EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC 7,310.61 Water PARTS & SUPPLIES
EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC 450.00 Water WATER TAP FITTINGS
EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC 352.38 Multiple PARTS

EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC 719.44 Multiple PARTS

FAMILY HARDWARE DO IT BEST 333.12 Multiple SUPPLIES

FAMILY HARDWARE DO IT BEST 2,050.49 Multiple SUPPLIES

GLOBAL ELECTRIC, INC 6,094.40 Sewer UV & PRESS REPAIR
GLOBAL ELECTRIC, INC 873.19 Sewer UPS FOR INFLUENT CONTROL PANEL
GREAT LAKES BILLING ASSOCIATES, INC. 1,349.54 Rescue EMS BILLING SERVICE
HACKENBERG, FEIGHNER, BISHOP & WERTH, LLC 2,920.00 Administrative SOLICITOR FEES

Johnson, Richard 212.39 Administrative TOWN HALL DECORATIONS
JUSTIN SHANNON 481.00 Land & Buildings TOWN HALL CLEANING



KAHLE TECHNOLOGIES
KENT KARHOFF LLC

LEXIS NEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT INC.

LYNN CARD CO

MANNIK SMITH GROUP
MARATHON FLEET SERVICES
MARBEE PRINTING & GRAPHIC ART
MELVIN STETTLER

MICHAEL E. HYRNE

NATHAN JORDAN

NEW HORIZON COMMUNICATIONS
NORTHWEST OHIO RECYCLING
NORTHWESTERN OHIO SECURITY SYSTEMS
OHIO CAT

OHIO CAT

OHIO PEACE OFFICER TRAINING
OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE
PATRIOT CONCRETE

PERRY CORPORATION

PERRY CORPORATION

PERRY CORPORATION

PERRY CORPORATION

PHILLIPS, SCOTT

RUMPKE

SHELL FLEET PLUS

SMARTBILL

SMARTBILL

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
SWANK, KYLE

THE AERO-MARK COMPANY
VERIZON WIRELESS

VETTER LUMBER CO.

WESSLER ENGINEERING

WESSLER ENGINEERING

WESSLER ENGINEERING

ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS

INCOME TAX REFUNDS

OCTOBER MONTHLY
MEDICARE

OPERS

FICA

BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 11/03/23
MEDICARE

OPERS

OP&F

Council Signature :

24,988.50
600.00
50.00
280.00
2,850.00
1,040.65
87.50
20.00
425.00
406.33
752.23
500.00
196.00
1,235.00
1,121.25
230.00
8.00
43,024.00
3,084.44
197.01
31.13
23.61
269.25
26,079.38
2,388.07
987.34
1,050.18
325.48
39.48
481.99
238.65
2,175.00
160.44
159.90
3,562.50
475.00
293.75
161.26

1,676.32

188,812.00

2,569.00
37.22
269.03
40.14

46,280.09
629.96
3,531.91
4,105.14

Capital Improvemel WTP COMMUNICATIONS

Cemetery
Administrative
Multiple

Park

Multiple
Police
Administrative
Administrative
Multiple
Administrative
Street

Land & Buildings

Administrative
Administrative
Police
Administrative
Pool
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Refuse
Multiple
Multiple
Multiple
Multiple
Multiple
Multiple
Administrative
Street
Multiple
Multiple
Water

Water

Sewer

Rescue
Administrative

BURIALS & FOUNDATIONS
ADDRESS SEARCHES
CHRISTMAS CARDS

PARK DESIGN & FUNDING
FUEL

LETTERHEAD

TOWN HALL REFUND
MEDIATION

REIMBURSE - CEU'S

PHONES

TRUCK BED

MONITORING

LIFT RENTAL - BLAZE OF LIGHTS
LIFT RENTAL - BLAZE OF LIGHTS
MICHAEL - SA1 TRAINING
MANUAL CALLOUTS

ZERO ENTRY POOL REPAIR

IT CONTRACT

IT CONTRACT

IT CONTRACT

IT CONTRACT

BOOTS

TRASH SERVICES

FUEL

BILLING SERVICES

BILLING SERVICES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

BOOTS

MAIN & BENTLEY CROSSWALKS
CELL PHONES

SUPPLIES

LEAD LINE INVENTORY

LEAD LINE INVENTORY
SANITARY ON-CALL SERVICES
EMS CHARTS

INCOME TAX REFUNDS

Date:




Ordinance Committee Minutes
Village of Bluffton
October 25, 2023, 8:00 PM

Present: Joe Sehlhorst, Mitch Kingsley
Staff: Jesse Blackburn, Bryan Lloyd

Public:
TOPIC: Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU)

*We are testing the chart of rules and criteria concerning ADUs using some real-life case studies;
the goal is to have adequate regulations so as to keep the use and presence of ADUs from
diminishing quality of life in our neighborhoods. And to not over-regulate so as to require a
supreme undertaking to understand and follow the rules.

*Next we hope to present the ADU chart of rules and criteria to the comprehensive plan steering
committee (Bluffton Beyond Tomorrow) to get their feedback and ideas.

*Following that event we want to have a public presentation of the material and hear public
comment and feedback.

Submitted,

Joe Sehlhorst Mitchell Kingsley



Insurance Committee Minutes Nov 1, 2023, Noon

Attending Jesse Blackburn, Kevin Nickel, Rich Johnson,
Dave Steiner, Jerry Cupples and Jonathon Fortman

Jonathon from Fortman Insurance explained the current plan
will go up 6.7 % and also increases the out of pocket
deductable. He also provided other options to discuss. The
Insurance committee requested Kevin crunch numbers and
set another meeting along with the finance committee.

Insurance and Finance committee minutes November 8,
202? Noon Attending, Jesse, Kevin, Rich, Dave Jerry and
Phili,

Kevin explained the options, The Aetna option 3 and 4 HSA
aggregate and embedded accounts are both viable options
for the employees. After discussion, the Joint Committee
recommends to increase HSA contribution from the Village 5 Y
10% and offer both plans to the employees. The new plans
will take effect February 1, because Lonnie Kent drops off of
the current plan at the end of January. To cover him we will
extend our current plan one additional month.

Jerry Cupples Chairman



SEVIOTY  SEVISTE  SEVIOTT  S6'PIS'OT  EZOZ 180 Ssessu)
667S8'S6T  66'TSE'SBT  66°7S8'PLT  66'TSEVIT 150D ejIA [EIOL
00'00S'€L  00'000°€9  00°00S'ZS 000007y  TVTZ8'PE 66'TSETTZ  OVVLILST OF
00'000°cF  00°0009€  00°000°0E  00°000'VC  ¥Z'80E'€C  9C'GE'8FT  09°EVTTLT O %9198 PS'€E88'PT  S9°68 Z8'0EE'T %PS'ET OEPITLI  ESVEP'T Ajiwey
00002'y 00'009°€ 00°000'€ 00°00%'Z €TITL'T  TO6S6'0T  #TSL9°TT T %9y'98 T0'6560T  T0'99 €TOTL'T %PS'ET VZ'SL9TT  LT9S0'T asnods/33
00'008°9T  Q0'00Y'YT  00000TT  00°009'6 vT¥Z0'9  TELOP'BE 9TTEV'IP ¥ %998 86'9T9'6  £6'LS 90°'90S'T %¥S'€T VYO'€TI'TT 76926 uaJp|yd/3a3
00'00S°0T  00°000'6 00°005°2 00°000°9 O0LTLL'E  0L'060'VZ  OFE98LZT S %9198 vI'818'y  Z0'6C YSVSL  %PSET 89°7US'S  6EVOD ETENTS
jexol 1e10] {e1ol |elol Ueys 24eys wniweigd ue|d uo % uoiyn|g 24eys pouad >mn_ aJeys 33 % 33 wniwsid wniwaud | 7404
VSH VSH VSH VSH 33Ao(dw3 ade||IA [enuuy 33404 uoynig  2ueys3z  |enuuy lenuuy  Alyauow
%0L %09 %05 %0t 181204 JO IO XBIN 00S5'L$/0SL'ES ‘219139nPaQA 000'9$/000°ES - VSH 2182458y eujay
LT¥99'Ty  LT'68T°0E  LTVI6'ST  LT'6ESZ €207 490 358810u|
0T'T0S'S6T  0T'LTT'YBT  02'2SL'TLT  OTLLE'T9T 1507 a3e||iA [e10)
00'SZ9'6L  00°0ST'89  00'S/8'9S  00°00S'St  8TL08'€E 0T'LLS'STZ SVv89'6phT 0T
00'00S'Sy  00000'6€  00°00SZT€ 00700097  €T'€79'2C LT I9v'bWT  Ov¥80'Z9T O %91'98 T YT 10728 TETIT'T %VSET vY'80L'9T LETGET Ajiweq
00°0SS'y 00°006'€ 00°0S2s 00009z 97'999'T  86'6£9°0T  HT90E€CT T %9t'98 86'6€90T 6079 92'999'T %VS'E€T tT'90£'TT  TS'STOT asnods/33
00°00T'8T  00°009°ST  OO0'000°ET  00'00FOT  O08'6¥8'S  ¥O'WSELE  VB'SOTEr ¥ %998 1S'8€E6  §79S SYZIV'T %bS'ET 96'008°0T 80°006 uaIp|Iyd/a3
D0'SLETT  00°0SL'6 00°STT'8 00'005'9 66'£99°t  TOCIV'EC 000604 S %998 ov'v89'r  TT'8T 09'€E.  %¥SET 00°8IV'S  0SISP 3j8uis
€301 1eloyq |e301 |ejoL a.1eys w._mr_m wniwald cm_n_ uo % Cout:_m wgmp._m poliad >Mn_ w‘_mr_m 33 % 33 winiwaid wniwsid vZ0z
VSH VSH VSH VSH 9ahojdw3 ade||IA lenuuy 3340 # uoyynig aleys 33 Jenuuy [enuuy Alyauow
%0L %09 %08 %0P 125204 JO 1IN0 XeW 000'ST$/005°Z$ ‘B15139nPag 005°9$/052°€S - VSH pappaqui eujay
TS CLETy RS BT etogiesossesnu)
SZ'06L'S0E  ST'STY'Y6T  STOVO'E8Z  ST'S99'TLZ 150D 28efjIA 210
00°S79'6Z 0005289  00'S/8'9S  00°00S'Sk  E€Y'STY'SE  §Z'SOT'9ZZ  89°€8S'T9Z O
00'00S'St  00°000°6€  Q0'00S'ZE 0000097  8S'Y6EVZ CCCTLL'SST 0899T'08T O %9t'98 TTLLS'ST  €8°€6 9Y'6EV'T %PS'ET 899TO'ST  6£T0ST Anwey
00°0SS'y 00°006°€ 00'05Z'€ 00°009°C V6'9ELT  OETE0TT  v2'8Z8%CT T %9198 0E'T60'TT  18'99 V69EL'T %YS'ET ¥T'8Z8'ZT  €0°690'T asnods/33
00°002'8T  00°009'ST  00°000°ET  O00'0OFOT  TL'SEE'S  EETLOVE  VOLOV'6E ¥ %9198 €8°L15'8  0€'1S E6'EEE'T %YS'ET 9LT586  86°0C8 uaip|iyd/3a3
00'SLETT  00'0SL‘6 00°9ZT'8 000059 6T'TS6'E  TP'0ET'ST 091816 S %9t°98 80'9¥0'S  6£°0E VT06L  %YS'ET TE9E8'S  9£'98Y al8uis
|eloL 12101 |eyol {elo] aleys aJeys winiweaid ue|d uo % uolyn|g a4eys pouRd >mn_ 24eys 33 % 33 wniwoaldd wniwalg 202
VSH YSH VSH VSH saho|dw3 age|jiA [enuuy J3404# uoynijg  aseys3z  |enuuy [enuuy  Alyauow
%0L %09 %05 %0t 199504 JO 110 XEW 000'ETS/005 9% Siapnpsq 008 95/062¢S - jersusy WSy
E0'8EE'SBT  €0'8€8'PLT  €0'EE'v9T [EO'REBIEGZ 150D 98e|iA e30)
00'00S'€L  00°000'€9  00'00S'ZS  00°000°Ty  ELPLT'SE  €O'RERTIZ  9L°TI0SPT 0T
00000y  00°000°9E  00°000°0E  00°000YC  vZ'6V8CC 9E€v06'SPT  09°€SZ°89T O %9198 vPr06S'¥T 8848 T6'V8T'T %YSET 9E'G/89T  8T90K'T Alwey
00002t 00°009°E 00'000°E 00°00%'C T6'979'T  69'88€'0T  09STOTT T %9198 69'88€°0T /579 16'929'T %PS'ET 09'STOCT  0ET00'T asnods/33
00'008°9T  QO'0OV'YT  00000°TT  00°009'6 69°L66'F  L8'ZI6'TE  9S0T69E + %9%'98 TT8L6'L  SOBY WEVT'T  %YS'ET v9'LTT6  L6789L uaJpyd/3a3
00°00S'0T  00°000'6 00°00S°2 00°000'9 68°00L'€  TT'ZE9'€EC  O00'€EELZ S %9198 WL’y L¥'8T 810V,  %VSET 09'99%'S  SS'SSh a(duis
18101 |elol 1e10L |eyoL aJeys aleys wniwalyd ue|d uo % uoiyn|g 2Jeys pPoliad >Mn_ =4eys 33 % 33 wniwsayd winiwald £20¢
VSH VSH VSH YSH 93hojdwi3 agey|IA lenuuy  33j0 ¥ uoyni|g  AJdeys 3z |enuuy lenuuy  Alyuop
%0L %09 %0S %0t S|e301 [enuuy 193204 JO IND Xe 000°0T$/000°S$ @q19NPaQg 000°9$/000°ES - uaN)

JedA yoea jo T Alenuer aaiday3
SWnIWaJlg aueinsu| yyesH AJYluow

uoyynig jo aBe|lA



(0009%) Up2.3 dwa 134 pogs

100093) 31pas3 dwia Jad 0DES

(0009$) upa) dwiz 454 ppgs

(0009%) upesd dw3 124 gogs

%16°L %96y %LE'S %S8'El %9L'9
8t'v89'6bes (X 7ANXTAT v0°191°'852% 89°GE6'822% 89°€8571923 9°TI0'Gh2s 16101 Ajieop
v0°208°02$ oz'Lep'Les ZreLs'ies v vveeTs ¥9°86.°12$ €L L1¥'02$ %104 Ajgyuopy
05" 1LSv$ 68 9v$ 80°99¢$ v8'L0SS 9e'98t$ §G°GSH$ aibug Auemg Iy
18°26E°L$ £Sver'LS 60°0vt LS 20°255°L$ 6E°L0SL$ 82901 $ Anwe aifey oug
05" LSt$ 6Evov$ 80°991$ ¥8°'105$ 9£°98v$ S5°SSHS sibuis . Isqoig ugsny
LE'TEELS eSvEr LS 60°0bF LS 20°L55'1$ 6271051 8Z°90p°'1$ Apwey sdillud woos
28°268°L$ eS'vep LS 60°0vb LS c0LsS' LS 62°105'1$ 82°90t'L$ Awey 96Gss|BO Mmayiepy
05 LSY$ 6Evov$ 20°99p$ v8°L0S$ 9£'98y$ GS°GSH$ 8jbuig alqoN seiyg
28'268°1$ ESVEY 1S 60°0bb 1S 20°255°1$ 6€°105°L$ 8290V L% Ajwey [40IN uiAsy
80°006% ¢6'926% St'0e6$ 16°v00°L$ 86°0z8% 16'89.% PIYD/dws [oeURIN Hefiqy
2£726¢°L$ eSVEP' LS 60°0pb'L$ T0°LSS'L$ 6€°105°13 82°90¥°1$ Aiwey phopy uekig
80°'006% 26°926$ St°0c6$ L6700°L$ 86°028% 16°99.% PRuO/dws In4 BULRLG
LE°26E°1$ 1 23 A € 60'0vYv‘LS 025518 6€°1L0S°1$ 82°90v°1L$ Apurey UBpIOr [s1ueLeN
80°006% 26°926$ St'0£6$ L1600 LS 86°028$ 26'89.¢$ Pr4O/dwa  uuguayo epuoyy
LE°26E°L$ €S PEV° LS 60°0bY° 19 20°2S5°L$ 6€°1L05°1L$ 82°90t°1$ fwey JaeIsyaoH AL
05°LSv$ 6£°P9V$ 80°99¢v$ v8'L0S$ 9€'98t$ CER T £ sjbuis &doH yeuuey
18726E°1$ ESPEY' LS 60°0vY'LS 20°25S°1LS 6S°1L0G°L$ 82°90¢°L$ Auey Aoyonig ueboq
80°006$ €6°926% St'0c6$ 16'700° LS 86°028% 26'89.% PIuO/dws Aaireq w0
28°268°L$ eSrev' LS 60'0vvL$ c0'28G°1L$ 6£°105°1$ 82°90v°1L$ Apwey 1opjowpng ueky
2£°268°L$ eS'rer'LS 60°0bY°1$ ¢0°255°1$ 6€°105'1$ 82°900'1L$ Ajureg wingxoeg essar
25°S20'LS 2Z°950°L$ 2€°090°L$ 09°SHL°L$ 20°690°'L$ 0S'L00°'L$ esnodg/dw3 ieBuiseg uep
05°LStS 6C°vors 80°99¢$ ¥8°L0S$ 9e"9gtd SS'SSte slbuig plouwsy pasep
{soumospinpypuRIg PaUDBIH-UON/SWEN puBlg/oueLIEn)
VN/091$700L$/ 028/ 9¢ VYN/091$/001$/02%/9$ VN/091$/00t$/02% /9% VN/091$/001$/028 /9% VN /0L2$/SE1$/ 888 YN/0/23/SEL$ /888 [(Aiddns eg-08) sAedog uopdyosaig
%02 /08$/0S$/01$ /€3 %02 /08$/05%/01$/6% %0Z/08%/05$/01$ /€% %02 /088 /058 /01$ /8¢ SLE8/56%/5v$/61$ SI2$/06$/5v8/51$  [(Aiddng Aeg-og) sAedog uopdpasag
1¥npaq 18y Aed-0D xy 19npag 19)y Aed-09 xy npaq Japy Aed-09 xy Rnpeaq 13y Aed-09 xy 9npeq Ja)y Aed-09 xy ¥npag Jayy Aed-09 xy
panwiun paywun pajwiun paluwun pajiwun pajwiun iouag xep swpoy
1onpaq Jouy %001 0Npaq 18uy %001 Aed-00 G/¢ Aed-00 /¢ Npag 48Uy %001 onpaq J84y %001 wooy Aouablowy
onpaq Jauy %001 1oNpag Jaly %001 Aed-00 0054 Ked-00 gogy 1PNpaq 18Ky %001 1oNpaq 184Y %001 Kedog asey usbin
19npaq oN - %001 1onpag oN - %001 1anpag oN - %001 19npaq oN - %00t 1onpaq oN - %00% 1onpaq oN - %00t a4eD AAfludAdLd
©vNpaq Jayy %00t onpaqg L2YY %001 Aed-00 g7¢ Aed-00 g/¢ 1Npag Jaly %00t onpaq Jaly %001 isijeoads - Aedog ysiA 2210
1oNpaq Jayy %001 1onpaq 18YY %001 Aed-02 624 Aed-03 624 0Npaq 4ol %004 1onpaq Jsly %00+ Ayweg - fedo ys)p soo
10Npag Jeyy shed-09 ad10 . npaq 1Yy shed-0g say0
000'51$/0052% 0052$/05.2€$ 0052$/05.€$ 0052$/052£$ 000°'€1$/0059% 000°01$/0005$ 19)20d-0-JNQ Xep jenuuy
0$/0$ 0$/0$ 0$/0$ 0s/0$ 0$/0%$ 0$/0$ sjanonpag Jsyy asueinsujo)
%001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 ||qionpaq Jouy % ieusg
0059%$/052€$ 0009$/000£$ 0005$/0052% 00vES$/002L$ 0059%/0528$ 0009$/000£$ Aweyeibuis - sigiionpag
13UU0) 0dd Ao B3] Odd 01D FBUUOT Odd oYO 1BUUD) 044 oIyo Ylomiap ssadoy anig HHOMIBN s5320Y on|g
05/00} VSH 082€ IISOdD 05/00+ YSH 000E IISOdO 05/001 YSH 00SZ SO0 05/00} YSH 60/} SO0 XHQY - 000S/%0/3052€ Odd £0A8 - 000S/%O/I000E Odd
Y4V euloy Vv eujey V3iv euiey VAV eujoy $808 wayiuy S808 wayluy
VSH-v VSH-¢ VSH-¢T VSH-1 +[BM3UdY vT-1-1,, uaung
pappaqugy ajedaugdy 33eda133y 91eda488y pappaquy pappaquy

¥202 ‘L AHVNNVP IAILDT 44T - S310ND NILLIHMHIANN IALLYNHILTY

SAIAYIS JONVHNSNI NVIWLHOA Aq pasedasg

NO144N79 40 IODVTIIA

€e0z/e/LL



(0009$) upa4> dwy saq ppgs

(0009%) Apa13 dw3 434 ppgY

(0009$) upe1) dw3 a4 gogs

(00093%) Upa1) dw3 Jag opes

%EYe %69t %l9'1e %¥2 92 %9L'9
96°996°0523 00°955°822% 89°G56'262% eSPIE60ES 89°€85' 1925 9L°C10'SHTS 1201 Apeap
88°€16°02$ 00°€Le'eTS v9'628've$ 129.2'528 v9'86.°L2$ €L 211028 12101 Ayiuopy
oLesys 61°10S$ 65°veS$ ZLpss$ 9£°98v$ 65°55v$ sjbuis Huems alfy
09°66€°1L$ 88bSS'L$ 20°v99°L$ 1082L'L$ 62°105°1L$ 82°90VL$ Ajurey aHfey a3
0Lesrs 61°105% 69'pess TLYsss 9g'981$ §5°SSPS sjfuig 1sqoid unsny
09°66€°1L$ 88'vSS LS 20'999°1L$ 10'822°L$ 6€°105°L$ 8C90v°1L$ Awrey sdiffiud Hodog
09°662°L$ 88'v6S'1LS 20799°1$ Lo'eeL1Le 62°105°1$ 82°90r LS Ajrey 8352160 maupieyy
0L°esvs 61°10S% 65'v£SS cLvsss 9g°981$ 55'95v$ 8ibuig 8(qoN seiiig
09°66€°L$ 88'vSS'LS L0°799°L$ 10°82.L°1$ 6£°105°L$ 82'90V°1$ fyurey 1NN Uiy
S9°v06$ SS'€00°L$ 80°CL0'L$ 08'CLL'LS 86°028$ L6°89.% PRyO/dwz IELDIN yrebiqy
09°66£°L$ 88'VSS LS 20'099°L$ 10°82L°1$ 62" 105°L$ 82°90V°1L$ Ajwey phor uedig
S9'06$ SS'€00°1L$ 80°L0'L$ og'ciLL$ 86°028% 16'89.$ PIO/dw3 i1 euveug
09°66€'L$ 88'pSS LS L0'v99°L$ 10'82L'L$ 6€°10SL$ 82900 LS Awey UEPIOP [31UBLIEN
59'v06$ SS°00°L$ 80°€20°1$ 08°ELL'LS 86°028% 26°892$ PIUD/WI  uuquaYoH epuoyy
09'66£°L$ 885 LS 20799°1L$ 108221 6£°L0S°LS 8Z'90v°L$ Ayurey 1811BISYo0H 4ajAL
0L'es5v$ 61°L0S$ 65'vES$ cL'ysess 9g'98t$ GG'SSHS 3buis adoH yeuuer
09'66€°L$ 88'vss LS 20'099°1$ 10°822'L$ 6€°10S°L$ 8290b°L$ Ayrey Aeyon.4 uebo
S9°v06$ SS'€00°L$ 80°€L0°'L$ 08°cLLLS 86'028% 16°89.% PrUO/dw3 Aerreq wig
09°66€°1L$ 88'vSS'1L$ L0°V99°)$ 10822°'L$ 62105 1$ 82°90v°L$ Apweq 1apjouxing ey
09°66E°L$ 98'ysS'1$ L0'99°L$ L0'82L°L$ 62°105'L$ 8290t°L$ Aure ungxoe|g esser
82°020°L$ SO'bbLLS 29'€TT1$ LE'0L2'L$ 20°690‘1$ 0£'100°LS esnodg/dwg sbuiseg uep
0L°eSv$ 61°10S$ 65°vES$ CLp5s$ 9£°981$ SG'SSH$ aibuig plowy pasep
(32n0SHNW/PUBIR PoLB)eIJ-UDN/IWEN puRIgrILBLAY)
VN/09L$ /0018 /02$ / 9% YN/ 0SE$/06% /023 / 93 VN /0S1$/06$ / 02% / 9% VN /05L$/ 06% / 02$ /9% VN/042$/5€1$ / 88% VN /0/2$/SE1$/88¢  [Mddns Aeg-p6) sAedog uonduosasg
%02 / 08% 1 0S$ / O1L$ / €§ %02/ SL$/SV$/01$ /€% %02 /5.8 /508 /01$ /€% %0C/SL$/SYE/01$/E$ SL88/56$/Sv$ /SIS $.2$/068/5v$/61$  |Mddng Aeg-og) sAedog uonduosaig
npaq Jeyy Aed-00 xy | 1onpag seyy Aed-00 xy
paiwiun palwijun pshwiun patwiun pahwiun palwiun lysuag xep swnej
fed-00 gogg Aed-02 0ogg Aed-00 ppgg Aed-00 0ogg 1oNpaq Jeyy %00} 10NpaQ 1BYY %001 wooy Asuabiswy
Ked-00 /¢ Aed-00 574 Aed-00 674 Aed-09 6/¢ 1npaq 18Yy %001 1oNpag JaUY %001 Aedog aueg yuabipn
©oNpaqg o - %001 19npaq oN - %001 1oNpaq oN - %00t 1onpaq oN - %001 19npaq oN - %001 19npaq oN - %001 9180 sApusnalg
Aed-0a g/¢ Aed-02 /4 Aed-00 /¢ Aed-03 5/ ©Npaq faYyY %00t wnpa( Jely %001 Isljersds - Aedod usip 20130
Aed-00 geg Aed-00 geg Aed-00 g2g Aed-00 g2¢ 1oNpaq J8YY %001 1NPaq 1BYY %001 Ajwey - Aedog ysip som0
000'51$/006.$ 000°c1$/0059% 000t 1 $/0055$ 0006$/005b% 000'c}$/0059% 000'04$/0005% 19004-J0-INQ xep [enuuy
0$/08 0$/0$ 03$/0$ 0008$/000¢$ 03$/0$ 03/0$ |qnonpaq ey sdueINSLIOY
%001 %00t %001 %08 %001 %001 |qpanpaq Jeuy % Weuey
000°01$/0005$ 0009$/000€$ 000¥$/0002$ 0001.$/005%$ 0059$/0528$ 00093$/000£$ AyweysiBuis - sjanonpaq
0dd S0d 22104 0dd 504 32t0yd Odd SOd 321042 Odd 504 231043 Jiomiap ssa0y anig HOMIBN $$333Y 3n|g
€2A AD QS/001 000S HSOdD €ZA AD 0S/00} 000€ 11ISOdD E2A AD - 0S/001 0002 #SOJD €2A AD 05/08 00 HSOJD XHQY - 0005/%0/3052€ Odd. £LA2 - 0005/%0/3000€ Odd
ViV Eudy ViV eusy ViV euey Vdv emay _§80g usyuy S80g Wayuy
Red-0o5 - v Redo5-¢ Rede3 -2 Redo5-1 »[CMSUSH v2-1°1.. WeImg
pappaquy pappaqug pappagqu3 pappaqu3 pappaqu3 peppaquz

€202/e/LL

¥202 ‘L AHVYNNVI 3AILD3443 -~ STLOND NILLIHMH3ANN SAILYNYILTY

S3OIAYIS IONVHNSNI NVIWLHOA :Aq pasedasg

NO144N79 40 IODVTIIA



Great Lakes
Commission

des Grands Lacs

Great Lakes Sediment and Nutrient Reduction Program

Blanchard River Watershed Partnership

» The Blanchard River Watershed Partnership (BRWP) has finished a project to convert seven acres of
frequently flooded cropland, located on the banks of the Blanchard River, into a restored floodplain.
The project will provide wildlife habitat with Ohio native plants, create additional space for flood
storage, capture sediments and nutrients from nonpoint source runoff, and will be used as a living
laboratory to conduct education and outreach events.

* Sixth graders at Donnell Middle School became involved as professors at the University of Findlay
planned a series of soil and water education days. Students learned about soil and water erosion,
watersheds, HABs, native plants, conservation practices, and visited one of BRWP's rain gardens on
the University of Findlay campus. Students were then tasked with evaluating the BRWP’s project site to
come up with potential designs and features which were shared with engineers and the Nature
Conservancy, who served as a partner on this project. The students’ ideas were considered when
selecting the native plants and sign design for the project site.

e When the project was officially completed in June of 2023, the students came back to the project site
and participated in a ribbon cutting ceremony and received medals. You can read more about the
project in this Courier article and see photos of the students engaged in project work here.




RESOLUTION NO. 30-2023

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ATTACHED WAGE SCHEDULE TO BE
ADDED TO THE PERSONNEL POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL OF THE
VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO AS EXHIBIT A: WAGE SCHEDULE FOR VILLAGE
EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, Section 4.01 of the Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual for the Village
of Bluffton outlines the Policy and Procedure for the compensation of employee, and;

WHEREAS, there exists a deficiency in the current compensation system for employees
as defined in Section 4.01 of the aforementioned Manual, and;

WHEREAS, the addition of the attached document as Exhibit A: Wage schedule for
Village Employees fulfill said deficiencies that exist in the Personnel Policy and Procedure
Manual.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO (AT LEAST TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING) THAT:

Section 1. That the Village Administrator is hereby authorized to request Clemans,
Nelson & Associates, Inc to add the attached document to Section X Exhibits, as Exhibit A:
Wage schedule for Village Employees, to the Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual for the
Village of Bluffton and make additional changes to Section 4.01 Policy and Procedure as needed.

Section 2. That is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were made in open meeting of this
Council and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such
formal action were in meetings open to the public in accordance with all legal requirements of
the Open Meetings Law including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of , 20 by
the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:
Ayes: Nays: Abstain:
Attest:
Fiscal Officer Mayor

Approved as to form:

Village Solicitor



Wage Schedule for Village of Bluffton Employees 2023

Administrative Department

Salaried Administration Position Requirements

-All salaried employees must maintain the minimum requirements as all full-time Public Works
Department employees.

-In addition to the above-mentioned requirements salaried employees shall have the following:

Village Administrator: Minimum of Bachelor’s Degree

Assistant Village Administrator: Minimum of Bachelor's Degree

Fiscal Officer: Minimum of Bachelor’s Degree
The following pay scale applies to employee’s hired/promoted to the respective positions on or after
January 1, 2024

| Village Administrator Assistant Village Administrator | Fiscal Officer
{ $72,000 — $100,000 $62,000 - $90,000 $62,000 - $90,000
The Mayor will be responsible for evaluation of the Village Administrator and Fiscal Officer.

Part-Time Administrative Staff Employee Requirements

Utility Clerk
Prospective employee must have a high school diploma/GED and be bondable

The Utility Clerk is a part-time position assigned to work less than 35 hours per week.

The Utility Clerk will have a pay range of $18.50 — $26.00/hr. Increases in pay will be approved by Village
Council.

The Utility Clerk is eligible for paid leave and holiday leave in accordance to Village policy manual section
5 Employee benefits

Village Income Tax Administrator

Prospective employee requirements

-Must have a high school diploma/GED

-Education and experience in accounting and finance preferred.

-Must be bondable.

The Tax Administrator is a part-time position assigned to work less than 35 hours per week.

The Tax Administrator will have a pay range of $19.50 — $27.00/hr. Increases in pay will be approved by
Village Council.

The Tax Administrator is eligible for paid leave and holiday leave in accordance to Village policy manual
section 5 Employee benefits

Cemetery Sexton

Prospective employee must have a high school diploma/GED

The Cemetery Sexton is a part-time, as-needed position with an annual pay range of $5,000 — $6,500.
Increases in pay will be decided and approved by Village Council.

The Cemetery Sexton is not eligible for and accrual of paid leave or holiday benefits.

Other Part-Time/Seasonal/Intern Administration Positions
Requirements and wages prepared by Village Administrator and approved by Village Council

1




Wage Schedule for Village of Bluffton Employees 2023

Police Department

Salaried Police Department Position Requirements

-All salaried employees must maintain the minimum requirements as all full-time police employees.
-In addition to the above-mentioned requirements salaried employees shall have the following:

Police Chief: Minimum of Bachelor’s Degree and minimum of 10 years of full-time experience

Police Lieutenant: Minimum of Bachelor’s Degree and minimum of 5 years full-time experience

Police Sergeant: Minimum of Associate’s Degree and minimum of 3 years full-time experience
The requirements above and the following pay scale applies to employee’s hired/promoted to the
respective ranks on or after July 1%, 2020

Chief of Police Police Lieutenant (Asst. Chief) | Police Sergeant
$72,000-$100,000 $62,000-$90,000 | $60,000-$85,000
The Mayor will be responsible for evaluation of the Chief of Police.

Full-Time Police Department Employee Requirements and Starting Wages

-Prospective employees must have a high school diploma/GED.

-Prospective employees must have a current/valid certification from OPOTA, or have an agreement in
place with the Village of Bluffton regarding completion of an OPOTA approved academy.

-Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) certificate through the Ohio Division of EMS. This is not required
at time of hire, but the officer must attend the next available locally provided training as department
staffing levels allow. Officer must continue training until certified and may not practice emergency
medical response procedures, other than first aid, until certified. Must maintain through length of
employment.

The Chief of Police will be responsible for determining applicable law enforcement prior service and
qualifications for prospective new hires.

Full-Time Patrol Officers will have a pay range of $24.00 — $34.00/hr. Increases in pay will be approved
by Village Council.

The Police Administration will be responsible for determining the applicable law enforcement
experience and qualifications for prospective new hires and recommending starting wages to the Mayor
and Personnel Committee for final presentation and approval from Village Council.

Village Council has the authority to modify the starting pay and requirements based on prospective
employee’s qualifications.



Wage Schedule for Village of Bluffton Employees 2023

Part-Time Police Department Employee Requirements and Starting Wages

-Prospective employees must have a high school diploma/GED.

-Prospective employees must have successfully completed an OPOTA approved police academy and
must hold a current/valid certification from OPOTA.

- Emergency Medical Responder (EMR] certificate through the Ohio Division of EMS. This is not required
at time of hire but must attend the next available locally provided training as department staffing levels
allow. Must maintain through length of employment.

-Part-time police officers are assigned to work less than 35 hours per week. Officers designated as part-
time will have a starting rate of pay of $20.00/hr. Increases in pay will be decided and approved by
Village Council. Part-time police officers are not eligible for the accrual of paid leave or holiday benefits.

Licensure and Certification

Police Department Employees:

Employees that hold OPOTA instructor certificates/specialized instructor certificates, or specialized
courses shall be eligible for the following compensation:

$.50 more/per hour for hourly employees. $1,040.00 per annum for salaried employees. Employees are
eligible to be compensated for up to two certifications only. The Chief of Police will be responsible for
determining if employees meet the requirements/departmental needs for these increases in pay.

Note: Current police instructors will be eligible for the new adjustment(s) relating to their instructor
certifications upon the start date of this schedule.



Wage Schedule for Village of Bluffton Employees 2023

Public Works Department

Full-Time Public Works Department Employee Requirements and Starting
Wages

-Prospective employees must have a high school diploma/GED

-The following pay scale applies to new Department of Public Works employees hired for full time
service on or after January 1, 2024

PWD Maintenance Licensed Operator
$19.50 - 28.00/hr $24.50 - 35.00

The Village Administration will be responsible for determining the applicable public works experience
and qualifications for prospective new hires and recommending starting wages to the Mayor and
Personnel Committee for final presentation and approval from Village Council.

The pay scale will be determined by applicant credentials which include: EPA licenses /certificates held,
prior experience.

Village Council has the authority to modify the starting pay and requirements based on prospective
employee’s qualifications.

Part-time and Seasonal Public Works Department Employees

Part-time Public Works Department employees
Prospective employee requirements:
-Valid State of Ohio Driver’s license
-High school diploma/GED, or enrolled in high school

Part-time Public Works employees are assigned to work less than 35 hours per week. Employees
designated as part-time will have a pay range of $16.00 — 21.00/hr. Increases in pay will be decided and
approved by Village Council. Part-time Public Works employees are not eligible for the accrual of paid
leave or holiday benefits.

Seasonal Public Works Department employees
Prospective employee requirements
-Valid State of Ohio Driver’s license
-High school diploma/GED, or enrolled in high school

Seasonal employees as defined in Section 3.02 will have a pay range of $15.00 — 20.00/hr. Increases in
pay will be approved by Village Council. Seasonal employees are not eligible for the accrual of paid leave

or holiday benefits.



Wage Schedule for Village of Bluffton Employees 2023

Licensure and Certification

Public Work’s Department Employees:

Public Works Department Employees that hold valid Ohio EPA professional operator licensures shall be
eligible for the following compensation:

Class | professional water operator: $1.50 more per hour
Class | professional wastewater operator: $1.00 more per hour
Class Il professional wastewater operator: $1.00 more per hour
Class Ill professional wastewater operator: $2.00 more per hour

Employees listed with the Ohio EPA as Operators of Record for the Village of Bluffton will receive
compensation of at least $1.00 more per hour.

Other industry related licenses and/or certificates that add value to employment with Bluffton will be
considered for extra compensation.



Wage Schedule for Village of Bluffton Employees 2023

Village of Bluffton Employee Wages

Wage Adjustment

In the month of January of each year, Village Council will consider an annual wage adjustment for Village
employees to be effective January 1.

This wage adjustment will be based on the employee’s current rate of pay and will only be approved
after a positive employee performance review completed in accordance with current policy.

Annual COLA wage adjustment for 1% year employees will be prorated based on hiring date. See
following Table.

Hire Date | % COLA received
January - March 100%
April = lune 75%
July — September 50%
October - December 25%




RESOLUTION NO. 31-2023
VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PAY INCREASES TO THE WAGES/SALARIES OF
CERTAIN VILLAGE EMPLOYEES OF THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON , OHIO,
EFFECTIVE AS STATED IN THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT (A), AND ESTABLISHING
BENEFIT CHANGES AS STATED IN THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT (B), AND DECLAING
AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio, two-thirds (2/3) of all those
elected or appointed thereto concurring:

SECTION 1. That effective immediately upon adoption of this Resolution, the wages and or
salaries of Village employees shall be increased as listed herein on Exhibit (A),
shall be effective October 29, 2023.

SECTION 2. That effective immediately upon adoption of this Resolution, the benefits of Village
employees shall be adjusted as listed herein on Exhibit (B), shall be effective J anuary 1, 2024,

SECTION 3. That the Village Administrator and Fiscal Officer are hereby directed to make the
necessary changes to the Personnel Policy & Procedure Manual as needed.

SECTION 4. This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for the immediate
preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio, and for the
further reason it is immediately necessary to enact said increases without further delay.

SECTION 5. That is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were made in an open meeting of this Council and that
all deliberations of the Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were
in meetings open to the public in accordance with all legal requirements of the Open Meetings
Law including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREFORE, This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law and approval by the signatures below.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2023 by the Council of the Village of
Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:
Ayes: Nays: Abstain:
Attest:
Fiscal Officer Mayor

Approved as to form:

Village Solicitor



Wage Changes - Exhibit A

Effective for Pay Period Oct. 29-Nov. 11, 2023 (Pay Date 11/17/23)

Full-Time New
Employee Position Rate
Basinger, Jan Waste Water Operator S 32.58
Lloyd, Bryan Assistant Administrator S 79,715.00
Jordan, Nathaniel Collections Operator S 30.36
Phillips, Scott Water Operator S 32.84
Dailey, Clint Service ) 25.09
Swank, Kyle Service S 23.87
Fruchey, Logan Service S 22.51
Nickel, Kevin Fiscal Officer S 76,473.38
Blackburn, Jesse Administrator S 83,465.09
Burkholder, Ryan Chief S 80,717.55
Oglesbee, Mathew Lieutenant S 76,542.24
Hochstetler, Tyler Sergeant S 68,190.51
Kill, Brianna Patrol Officer S 25.62
Hannah, Hope Patrol Officer S 28.06
Michael, Abigail Patrol Officer S 28.06
Noble, Skyler Patrol Officer S 25.62
Rayle, Eric Patrol Officer S 27.44
Probst, Austin Patrol Officer S 24.50
New Hire Patrol Officer S 25.00
Part-Time

Essinger, Angie Utility Clerk S 23.34
Hohenbrink, Rhonda Income Tax Admin S 25.07
Ludwig, Bernie Cemetery Sexton S 6,194.35
Schroeder, Chris Seasonal Mower S 15.00
Schroll, Jeff Seasonal Mower S 15.00
Lichtle, Richard Seasonal Mower S 16.00
Montgomery, Charles  Patrol Officer S 20.00
Tyzzer, Elliott Patrol Officer S 20.00
Hartzog, Troy Patrol Officer S 20.00



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

154 N. MAIN STREET * P.O. BOX 63 * BLUFFTON, OHIO 45817-0063
(419) 358-2066 * FAX (419) 358-8137

RICHARD JOHNSON, Mayor KEVIN NICKEL, Fiscal Officer
JESSE BLACKBURN, Village Administrator BRYAN LLOYD, Assistant Administrator
www.bluffton-ohio.com

Proposals for Improved Pay & Benefits - Exhibit B

1. Wage Increase - as submitted - Effective for 11/17/23 Pay Date Cost
* Recommend approving immediately for PD hiring need.
* Recommend starting this increase for the last 4 pay periods Admin/PWD $ 79,852

of the year with a COLA increase to be given separately. P.D. 76,839
$156,691

2. Vacation - ~ $9.500 total — Effective for 2024 Vacation Accrual
A. Lateral credit for vacation time granted to eligible employees.
- Eligible employees must be recommended by Department $1,650
Head to Mayor and Personnel Committee for final approval of credit.

B. Pro-rate eligible vacation time upon hire date. $0- $3,000
C. Accelerated vacation accrual. $6,063
3. Longevity: increase from $200, $300, $400, $500 to: $5,600

$400, $600, $800, $1,000
- Request for disbursement with 1st pay period in December 2024.

4. Federal Holiday Recognition - recognize 3 additional Federal Holidays $3,671
- Asurvey of 16 local communities shows an average of 10.3 Federal Halidays
being recognized. Effective for 2024.

5. Phone Stipend: Bring your own technology (BYOT) stipend has not been $4,656
updated in over 15 years. Current average from online search is around

$40.00 per month.
- See attached sheet for recommendation. To be effective January 2024.

6. Weekend Pay Adjustment - weekend/holiday pay rate of $75.00 perday ~ $2,775
along with 2 hours of comp time has not been adjusted for over 15 years
* Recommend raising rate of pay to $100.00 per day
along with the 2 hours of comp time. Effective January 1, 2024.

TOTAL COST OF PROPOSED CHANGES $182,803

7. Health Insurance: increase from paying 86.46% to 100% $30,890
Changes to Health Insurance will be under consideration at the next renewal date (Jan. 1).




RESOLUTION NO. 32-2023

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH THE JOHNNY APPLESEED METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF MAKING APPLICATION AND ACCEPTING FUNDS FROM THE 2024
COOPERATIVE PARK IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Johnny Appleseed Metropolitan Park and the Village of Bluffion
desire to provide improved and increased recreational opportunities to residents in the areas each
organization services; and

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Board of Park Commissioners to make funding available to political
subdivisions of the State of Ohio throughout Allen county as enabled by the provisions of
Section 1545.14 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREAS, an emergency exists in that the timeliness of the approved agreement is necessary for accepting
available grant funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
JOHNNY APPLESEED METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT AND THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO.

Section 1.  That the Johnny Appleseed Metropolitan Park District and the Village of Bluffton agree to
cooperate for the purpose of improving public parklands under the terms and provisions of the
Cooperative Park Improvements Grant Program administered by the Board of Park
Commissioners for a period of one year and from year to year thereafter, unless terminated by
either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

Section 2.  That the Village Administrator, of the Village of Bluffton is authorized to make application for
Grant Program funding to the Board of Park Commissioners for the 2024 fiscal year.

Section 3.  That an emergency exists for the reasons set forth in this resolution

Section 4.  That it is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council concerning and relating to
the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in
open meetings open to the public and in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adoptedthe ~ day of , 2023, by the governing board of the Village of
Bluftton:
Ayes: Noes: Abstain:
Attest
Fiscal Officer Mayor

Approved as to Form:

Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. 33-2023
VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO

A RESOLUTION OFFERING A PICK-UP OF VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS
THROUGH A PAYROLL DEDUCTION FOR THE PURCHASE OF SERVICE CREDIT
BY EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF THE OHIO POLICE & FIRE PENSION
FUND AND WHO ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE BARGAINING UNIT AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

The Council of the Village of Bluffton, Allen County, Ohio met at a duly called and authorized
meeting of the Council on the date set forth below, such meeting being duly called pursuant to a
notice stating the time, place and purpose of the meeting received by all Council members, and
the following resolutions were made, seconded, and adopted by those present at the meeting.

WHEREAS, the eligible employees of the Village of Bluffton Police Department participate in
the Ohio Police and Fire Pension Fund ("OP&F");

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio desires to offer a pick-up for the
voluntary purchase of service credit, as provided for in Section 742.56 of the Ohio Revised Code
and 742-5-08 of the Ohio Administrative Code, for participating employees of the Village of
Bluffton Police Department who are members of the OP&F and who are not members of the
bargaining unit;

WHEREAS, OP&F has adopted procedures for reporting picked up contributions in order to
properly prepare 1099-R forms for its members pursuant to Section 742.32 of the Ohio Revised
Code and Section 742-7-14 of the Ohio Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, employers may pay all or a part of the voluntary contributions for the purchase of
service credit for employees participating in the OP&F;

WHEREAS, This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for the immediate
preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the Village of Bluffion, Ohio, and for the
further reason it is immediately necessary to enact said increases without further delay.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that effective as of November 15, 2023, the Village
of Bluffton, Ohio desires to offer to pick-up the voluntary contributions through a payroll
deduction for the purchase of service credit by all Village of Bluffton Police Department
employees who are members of the OP&F and who are not members of the bargaining unit. No
contributions made prior to the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio action shall be picked-

up;
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said picked up contributions paid through a payroll

reduction, even though designated as employee contributions for state law purposes, are being
paid by the Village of Bluffton in lieu of said contributions by the employee;



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the pickup treatment does not apply to contributions made
prior to the later of the date the resolution is signed or effective;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said employees shall not be entitled to any option of
choosing to receive the contributed amounts directly instead of having them paid by the Village
of Bluffton to the OP&F;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said employees must execute the attached Irrevocable
Payroll Deduction Authorization form in order to have this pick-up treatment apply and that the
Department must certify the authorization under Ohio Administrative Code 742-5-08.

Passed and adopted this day of . 2023, and effective November 15,
2023, by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Ayes: - Nays: Abstain:

Attest:

Fiscal Officer Mayor

Approved as to Form:

Village Solicitor

Notes:

1. Picked up contributions will not be included in the gross income of the employees for tax
reporting purposes, that is, for federal or state income tax withholding taxes, until distributed
from the OP&F.

2. Picked up contributions will be included in the gross income of the employees, for
employment tax purposes, if required, as the contributions are made to the OP&F.

3. The employer must specify the unit or units that are covered by this resolution, or the
employer may submit separate resolutions for each unit. Reporting to OP&F must be done by
unit and by employee within the unit.



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

100 E. ELM STREET, P.0. BOX 63 BLUFFTON, CHIO 45817-0063

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENTS
117252023

OF BLUFFTON

EVENT NAME: Blaze of Lights DATE(S) OF EVENT:
APPLICANT: _ Bluffton Area Chamber of Commerce  CONTACT PERSON: Jim Enneking
APPLICANT’S ADDRESS: 154 N. Main Street, PO Box 142 CONTACT’S PHONE: _ 419-369-2985

E-MAIL ADDRESS (OPTIONAL): _ director@explorebluffton.com .
LOCATION OF EVENT: _ Alley between Edward Jones and Sielschott, Walsh, Keifer, Regula & Sherer CPAs B

TIME(S) FOR EVENT: _8:00 AM - 12:00 AM clean up on Sunday 11/26) B
DESCRIPTION OF EVENT: _ Santa's home for the Blaze of Liahts _

* SERVICES REQUESTED FROM VILLAGE: Must provide map of plans and any other information reuired as necessary.
TRAFFIC CONTROL: NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED:
Number of officers required to cover security will be determined on a case by case basis upon consultation with the Chief of Police

ROAD CLOSURE: No =

SECURITY: NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED:
Number of officers required to cover security will be determined on 2 case by case basis upon consultation with the Chief of Police

EMS SERVICES: FIRE DEPT. SERVICES:
WATER SERVICE: OTHER SERVICES:

ALCOHOL SERVED: YES NO_X * Applicant is responsible for obtaining the proper alcohol permit
from the Division of Liquor Control prior to the event.

EVENT’S INSURER: US Liability Insurance * Village must be listed as Additional Insured

ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE TO APPLICATION

PLEASE LIST VENDORS, SERVICES, CONTRACTORS, ETC. INVOLVED WITH EVENT:
NAME OF VENDOR TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED

* FOOD VENDORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY NECESSARY HELATH DEPARTMENT PERMITS

1 understand that the granting of this permit for the special event creates no agreement or guarantee, express or implied, to any
person or entity for any liability whatsoever connected with this special event. Any liability is the sole responsibility of the
person or organization responsible for the special event. By signing this application, I acknowledge that all statements made

herein are true and correct and that I have the authority to bind the, rganization that I represent.
APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: _ 207 g/mx/é@//? DATE: __10/25/2023

.~

APPROVED

MAYOR'S SIGNATURE: DATE: .




Village of Bluffton

Administration’s Report
To: Mayor Johnson & Council Members

2023 - CURRENT PROJECTS:

Garau St. Water Main Replacement:

Geiger St. Water Main Replacement:

Both projects began last week and could be completed before the
end of November.

S.R. 103 Resurfacing: Allen & Hancock County
ODQT District One is working with contractor to complete Round 1 of
punch list items to ensure the project was installed according to
ODOT specs.
Items on the list include:
4 Milling asphailt in several areas to ensure proper
drainage to catch basins is provided.
v Re-applying flexible asphalt sealant along roadway
and curb junction

S.R. 103 Pedestrian Pathway - ODOT:
Final touches of dirt work and hydroseeding are occurring this week.

County Line Rd. Pathway Project:
TBD

North Water Tower: clean out and Inspection

11-13-23

.R. 103 PATHWAY: Majority of project will

be completed this year. Light poles will not *
be installed until May of 2024.

Leaf pickup season is upon us! Reminders:
1. Place leaves in long narrow rows in tree lawn
2. Remove all sticks, sod, brush, etc. from leaf piles
3. Place brush in separate area to be

picked up *
New construction projects are beginning. !
iReglacement of the water mains will be occurring on:

¢ Geiger St. - from College Ave. to dead end

e Garau St - from Main St. to Harmon Rd.
-work to be completed by Beaverdam Contracting
Inc., Bluffton OH

|Pedestrian Pathway construction along:

e Co.Line Rd. - from S.R. 103 to Bern St.
-work to be completed by Helms & Sons
Excavating, Findlay, OH

Illsnterested in making your Village bill payment easier

nd never have a late fee?? Enroll in the ACH
ption described on the back of this bill. <&

The north water tower is being prepared to be drained by Wednesday to aliow for the bi-annual clean-out and

inspection of the tank.

Blaze of Lights Display:

* Figures scheduled to be installed Nov. 18t beginning at 8:30 AM.

Mayor Johnson Special Event Reguests:
1. Public Alley Usage Bluffton Area Chamber of Commerce -

Santa's home for the Blaze of Lights

- alley beside Edward Jones on northwest side of Main St.

-11/25/23 8 AM - midnight

2. S. Spring St. Closure Bluffton University - Christmas at the Houshower House
- closed from W. College Ave. to Franklin St.

-12/03/23  6:00 - 7:30 PM

Council Committee Meetings:



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

100 E. ELM STREET, P.0. BOX 63 BLUFFTON, OHIO 45817-0063

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENTS
EVENT NAME: CAvistmas a¥ Ae Hynshowes AADSE 1 ATES) OF EVENT. A2-3-23

APPLICANT: _ B/ufBmn MML%_ CONTACTPERSON: _Mhsovkong .
APPLICANT'S ADDRESS: 1 Unriversily Pr., @ufli CONTACT'S PHONE: _4/4- § 5¢-30§
E-MAIL ADDRESS (OPTIONAL): Kinga @ blwFmm.edu

LOCATION OF EVENT: _Oprng St - See _gtj.,g_a#aoé:;c SR —

e e el

TIME(S) FOREVENT: __ {,— F:30pm ——— e
DESCRIPTION OF EVENT: __ # Christomas FrrEsy L a4 M/',su} el o

Sho~1— Or0 S r b . .
SERVICES REQUESTED FROM VILLAGE: Must provide map of plans and anv other information required as necessar.
TRAFFIC CONTROL:___ _ NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED: —

Number of officers required to cover security will be determined on a case by case basis upon consuhetion with the Chief of Police

ROADCLOSURE: vV -~ R 4/o
SECURITY: NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED:

Number of officers rcq;i—rmb cover security will be determined on a case by case basis upon }:onsultaﬁon with the Chief of Police
EMS SERVICES: e FIRE DEPT. SERVICES: _ .
WATER SERVICE: — OTHER SERVICES: _ R

ALCOHOL SERVED: YES NO_v » Applicant is responsible for obtaining the proper alcohol permit
from the Division of Liguor Control prior to the event,

EVENT’S INSURER: —_— —* Village must be listed as Additional Insured

ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE TO APPLICATION

PLEASE LIST VENDORS, SERVICES, CONTRACTORS, ETC. INVOLVED WITH EVENT:
NAME OF VENDOR TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED

I understand that the granting of this permit for the special event creates no agreement or guarantee, express or implied,
person or entity for any liability whatsoever connected with this special event. Any liability is the sole responsibility of the
Person or organization responsible for the special event. By signing this application, 1 acknowledge that all statements made
herein are true and correct and that ] have the authority to bind the organization that I represent.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: ___ % ~ - pate: F1-23

APPROVED
MAYOR’SSIGNATURE: __ —

DATE: — ez




DATE: November 2, 2023

TO: Mayor Johnson and Council

FROM: Sergeant Tyler Hochstetler

REFERENCE: Police Department Monthly Report

POLICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY

October 2023
Police Calls of Service - 511
Traffic Stops - 63
Citations - 15

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT BREAKDOWN

October 2023
Driving Under Suspension/No OL — 2
Warrant Service — 1
Deceased Person — 1
Mentally Ill Subject - 1

Miscellaneous - 1



€ jo | abey

v 00 0 00 0 00 ] 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0'se |L o'se |1 0'sZ |1 0'sz |1 159nbay 6
88¢ 00 0 00 0 06 9¢ L'0L |62 gzl |9€ 801 [Le [80L [Le o6 9¢ |5¢l |9 |8 ve 1’0t |62 |69 02 ajoiyaA ajebnsanuy
14 00 0 0'0 0 0'sz |1 0'se |I 00 0 00 0 00 0 0'sz |L 0°0 0 o'se |1 00 0 00 0 J8AuQg pejedixou|
¢see |00 0 S0 L S'6 g€gC €L Ll |88 L0¢ |66 ¥eZ |10l |8EC |6 8lc |90l |0SZ |eZL |06z |¥'6 ez gl |68¢C Buipyng/esnopy
FA® 00 0 0°0 [ 6'S l 9Ll |€ 9'LL |E 9Ll |€ 8Ll |¢ 00 0 9'LL |€ 0°0 0 00 0 B8'LL |2 dpiS IH
9 00 0 0°0 0 291 |t 291 |I 9L |1 0°0 0 00 0 291 |1 00 0 0°0 (4] 00 0 €ee |C jewzeH
[4 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0'0s |l 0°0 0 00s |1 0°0 0 Kiabiog
66 00 0 01 l 1'g ] (4 L4 0% 14 0y 14 4 | 4 1'6 6 0'¢ 4 €62 |92 [¢SL |S) 29t |9l dn mojio4
3 00 0 00 0 00 0 0°0 0 0°0 0 0°0 0 00 0 0001 |1 0°0 ] 0°0 0 0°0 0 00 0 all4
Ol 00 0 00 0 00 0 00€ |€ 0°0 0 001 |1 00 0 0’0 |2 00 |2 00 0 002 |Z 00 0 Jurejdwog by
L 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 9'82 |2 00 0 9'8C |C 0°0 0 982 |2 00 0 vl |1 H0os3
S 00 |0 00 |o 00 |0 00 |0 002 |L 00z |L 002 |[I 00 |0 00 |0 00 |o 00 |0 0oy |2 asnqgy bnig
oL oo |0 00 |0 00L (I 0oL |1 00 |o 001 |1 0oL [} 00l |} 00z |2 0oL |1 00 |0 00 |Z ousawoq
L 00 0 00 0 982 |C 0'0 0 982 | €vL |1 00 0 0°0 0 €vlL |1 00 0 el |1 0°0 0 paseadag
zl 00 0 8 I £'8 l '8 3 £€E |¥ 00 0 £'8 I L9l |2 00 0 £'8 l 00 0 £'8 3 abeweq [euwudy
G 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 002 |I 00 0 00 0 00 0 008 |¥ 00 0 00 4] Hnog
514 00 0 00 0 L0l |€ 9t 3 LL 4 0'se |L 20l |€ 6Ll |G 1’2 4 (WA 4 1L [4 9'¢ b uteldwod IAID
G 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 ooz |I 00 0 009 |€ 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0'0c |1 3gd
641 00 0 00 0 G6 Ll 19 L 1'9 L 1’9 L 68 9l L0Z |l |90L 6L [eL €l 1’0l |8l Sl |92 9Jl|ad Isissy
62 00 0 00 0 L've |4 202 |9 00 0 L'0Z |9 €oL |€ 6'9 4 69 c 'E l 00 4] 69 Z Juiejdwiod jewiuy
LL 00 4] 00 0 59 S o€l |01 9'SL |21 8°L 9 0€L oL o€l 0L |pOL |8 59 S A 14 1'6 L ey
el 00 Q 0°¢ 14 A4 VA Ll |S) L9 6 06 cl 0'6 el yolL |¥l e'S L '€l [8) 0L |FL |06 Zl Jayio Buipry
§/6L |00 0 00 (¢ 6'C 29 2L |94) |L0L 691 |68 orl |61 |bEC [€8 0cl |S0L |99 |8'LL |98t |s5'@ veL (€L 8L SAjjelisiunpy
8l 00 0 00 0 bV |2 9'S l 8'lC |S 9'G 3 Zec |¥ 00 0 L9l |€ 00 0 00 0 il |2 saunfuym juspioy
95 00 0 9'€ e 6'8 S L0l |9 1’2 4 9t [4 6'8 S seclk |2 'S € 1'gl |6 G € 6'ZL |OL Apadoud Juapiooy
l 0o |0 00 |0 00 |0 00 |0 0001 |} 00 |o 00 |0 00 |0 00 |o 00 |o 00 |0 00 |0 116 pauopueqy
sielol |% # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # adA) yuspiou
Aueap | sjequeseq | Jequenop 1890320 | lequejdeg isnbny Aing sunp Rew lady yaiew Aensgog Aenuep
iy :adAQ juspiou| £eoe Heap
00L0200HQ :d2qunN 1¥O Jeployxings :al ubon
juswpeda( 9oljod uoynig 85:Gl £202/20/LL :awl/eeq Jund

Hoday yjuop Ag umopyjeaig juapiou]




¢ j0 Z :abeyq

€l 00 0 0’0 0 00 0 'Sl |2 00 (¢} L'l 3 8:0e |¥ L2 3 L2 ] ¥'SL |2 'Sl |C 00 0 sjiusAnp Ainun
1244 00 0 60 4 €¥L |€9 |2 A L'6 oy |r'e 18 1’6 oy gL ¢ [peL |66 [2SL |29 [0Z e |28 9¢ dojg oyjes|
3 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0°0 0 0'0 0 00 0 0°0 0 0°00L |L 00 0 00 0 0°0 0 uonanisqQ oujes |
12 00 0 00 0 8y 3 8y I 8% 3 G'6 Z 1'8€ |8 1284 3 06L |b G'6 4 8'¥ I 00 0 BayL
14 00 0 00 0 0'se |1 00 0 00 0 0'se |1 00 0 0’0 0 005 |2 00 0 00 0 00 0 auoydsiay.
8¢ 00 0 00 0 S0l |¥ ¥8lL |L SoL |+ €'G 4 2'6L |9 CEL |G Z€El |§ 9'C I 9¢C 3 62 g uosiad snofidsng
4 00 Y 00 0 005 |2 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0GSZ |L 00 0 00 0 0se |1 00 0 S[3IY3A UsjOIg
¥ 00 0 0°0 0 0'sC |} 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00S |2 00 0 00 0 0'sz |1 00 0 pall4 sjoys
L4 00 0 0°0 [4] 00 0 0'se |1 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0'se |I 0'0S |2 00 0 00 0 osnqy [enxag
4 00 0 00 0 0°0 (4] 00s |} 0°0 0 0°0 0 00 0 00 0 0°0 0 005 |1 00 0 00 0 IsUPQ X9
3 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0°00L |1 00 0] 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 lled solAes
l 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0°00L |1 00 0 00 Q 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 Janooay/Buinsosy
} 00 0 00 0 00 0 0’0 0 00 0 00 0 0°00L |i 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 Bujuies ) sbuey
14 00 0 00 0 0'se |1 00 0 00 0 00 0 sz |1 00 0 00 0 0'sz |t 0'se |1 00 0 19mold
l 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 V] 0°00L |1 00 0 00 Q H0053 Jauosiid
9 0°0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 €€E |2 €EE |Z 9L |l 00 0 00 0 L9l |1 00 0 doig ueuisapad
I 0°0 1] 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 000l |1 00 0 00 0 3}33YD 1o4ed
A 00 0 00 0 L'C l LT L ¢9l |9 S'E€L |S 1’8 € 18 € 80l |¥ ¢l |9 S€b |S 1’8 € 20inIsg Jaded
oy 00 0 00 0 0'S 4 0'GL |9 00l |v 5¢Zl |§ 0'S [4 0'0C |8 G'L € G2 € secl |§ 0'S 4 ISISSY Jsuojoy
L4 00 0 00 0 00 0 0sZ |1 00 0 0'se |1 00 0 0'se |1 0°0 0 0'se |1 00 ] 00 0 ajiuaany Burssiy
4 00 |0 00 |0 00 |o 00 (0 000} |2 00 |0 00 |o 00 |0 0g |0 00 |0 00 |0 00 |0 Inpy Buissipy
66¥ 00 0 0 4 9'8 ey |26 414 0L |lS 2L 9¢ [8'LL [6S |09 0 |6 A 4 r¢.Nr ¢9  [YOL |2 [grL |2 Shoaue(Basi
(174 00 0 00 0 00t |C 0sL |€ 00l |2 00 0 Q'S 3 0'GZ |9 0'sL |€ 00 0 0oL |2 00l |2 uosiad Ij Ajejuapy
¥ a0 0 00 0 00 0 0S5z |} 00 0 0'sz |1 00 0 00 0 00 0 005 |2 00 0 00 0 Buioeuspy
l 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0°00L |1 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 74 - 118D {edipaiy
29 00 0 9l l 6CL |8 1A 4 € S¥l |6 L'6 9 L6 9 18 S €L |2 9L l 19t (0L L6 9 INO 207
s|iejoL | % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # adA ) Juapiou
Aueap | sequiaseq | sequisnon 1940300 | Jequaldag 1snbny Ainp sunp Kep Hudy yasep Aieniqey fenuep
Iy :edA) juspiau €20c WEIA
00L0ZO0HO :taquinp J¥O Isployngi :ai wibo
Juswyedaq @1jod uoynig 8G:Gl €202/20/LL  :ewnlsajeq Juld

Hoday Yuop Ag umopyealg juapiouj




¢ 10 ¢ :abeg

6619 (00 0 0 9¢ Z2'8 LG |68 6¥S |96 86% |26 VS |91 |L1L |26 ¢/S |9°0L |999 |6'LL |88L |06 655 [E'LL |€0L u_ﬂo._..
] 0'0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00z |I 00 0 0or |2 oor |2 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0IAIBG JuBLIBM
€ 00 0 00 Y] 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 €ee |1 00 0 00 0 00 0 L899 |C OLd Buneioip
9 0°0 0 00 0 00 0 £ee |2 €EE |2 00 0 00 0 L9l |1 00 0 00 0 00 (4] L9l |1 seng pajuemun
8e 00 |0 00 |0 6L |¢€ €6 4 6L |€ 8'GL |9 S0l (¥ zeL S €9¢ (0L &S |z 9'C 1 €S |2 JooQ paindasun
sigloL |%  # % # % # % # % # % # %  # % # % # |% # % # % # adAy juapiou
Aues), | Jequedseq | Jequeaop 1890390 | Jequaldeg 1snbny Anp aunp Repy |udy yasepw fieniqoy fenuep
Iy :ed&) juspiouj £2Z02 eaq
0010200HO :l2quinp [HO Jeplowpungs :ai uibon
Wswpedsq edijod uoynig 8G:Gl €20Z/20/LL :dwil/eNeq Juld

Hoday yyuop Ag umopyeaag Juapioul




240 | :obeg

HdW S¢ paads €121 161

HdI 66 paads 8812°L LGP

HdW 9 paads z1a12°LLSY

Jeq je pauinbai spbi veo-gLsr

paads 01Z'LLSh

Yo Bupun ) usysy Aep-1o-lubiy gy L LS

M= |||~ [~ |N
ojojo|jOoO|Cc|O|O
cljlo|jlojo|jo|o|o
Mmoo |o|©

o|jlo|mjo|jOo |O|O

ol|lo|jlo|jOo|o|o |O

Clo|o || |©O|N

o|jo|jojo|jo|o|O

olojlo|lo|jo|o|O

o|lo|o|jo | |Oo|O

oO|lv|O|jO |~ |O|O
olo|lo|-|Oo |+~ |O

o|lo|lo|~|O|O|O

Bupped deoipuey 469°4 LGP

ouges)

(=]
o~

s[ejo ] Bujuiepn

Yaov/Q3dads Vie'L sy

Ol44VHL ONINOINO ONIOV ONIMHVYd 069°L LS

LI8IHO¥d SNOIS FHIHM ONIMYVd #1891 LS

Soleld 9sus0l paildx3 V1 L 'E0sY

uBig dois - paIA 0} aInjied ey LLSY

HdW 62 paads zgaie'L ISy

HdW S€ poeads edLZ’ L LGy

$0IA( |0JJUOD JlYei] 0} BJUBPSAQ 21 LiSH

| N|M D M0 |-

oc|loe|e|jo|jo|Oo|oc|jOo |0 |O
c|oc|jo|jojo|jo|jo|jo|jo |©
Olo|lo|jo|jo || |N|OC|N

ClO|Oo|-|O|C|O|OC|O |

o|locolo|jlo|jo|jlo|lo|jo |0 |@

olo|lo|jo|lo ||| |C|OC

||~ |JOoOjo|jO|N|]O|O ™M

olo|lo|o|~ |~ |~ |O |~ |=

Clojo|lo|N|— OO |O ™

Ccl|lOo|~|~|]O|~-|O|JO|O|™m
oOlojo|jo|o|jojo|jo|jo|@

~ ||~ |o|o|o|o |- |O|=

je|d 9susa| Jeay Jo uoieulwny pue siubi el so'sLsy

Buiurepp

sfejo] Bunjied

118iHOHd SNOIS JHIHM DNV PLV89 LIS

Buneq desipuey 469°L LSY

~ ||~ WD
Cl|lo|lo|Q@
Q|lo|Oo|O
-|m|Oo |

ol|lolo|©

o|oc|Oo|Oo

(= =2 K N —)

ol|lo|lo|©

o|lo|jo|©

OO |v |«

olc|c|O
ojlo|lo|©

oljlo|lo|©@

auoz Ajajes - saoe|d Bupjed / Buipuelg payqold V89’ | LS

Bunjed

-—

o

o

o

(=]

(-]

(=4
o

(=]

S|E}OL [eulwl)

uonensifal fop snosabuep ‘Gop Bupyegap ‘Buiuressal ‘Buiuyue) zz 656

jeutwu)

Siej01 030 AON 1200 d3s 9NV N NNr AVIN d8dV NVIN €34 Nvr

00LOCOOHO  :4squinp {40
Jswpedaqg a91104 uownig

1\
€20¢/1€/01
£¢0Z/10/1L0

sansnels

:adA] 39011
:8)eqd o1
:9)eq wod4

Jox2IL

v e
Japjouyngu a1 wbo
66'Gl €202/20/L1 awnlsejeq julld




Z 10 Z :abey

-
~

0
-

-
-~

slejol

©
<

S|ejoL dljes]

INOVIV6L'LLGY

(70 ON) asu80r7 s19AUQ ON LVZL 0LSY

uieaig - L1 18A0 INO HIV6L'LISE

V¥ - uoisuadsng sapun Buiaug VoL 016

SlEIsuiay o} aInfied v1Z'0LSy

dinyiapo4 asusol - uoisuadsng Japun Buaud V1L L 0LSE

INQ - uoisuadsng Japun Buiaug v 0L

uBis dojs pjaIA o} e (V)2e022

VaOv/a33ds ViZ LISy

3DIA3A TOHLNOD DI44VHL AIFO OL IHNTIVE V2L LLSH

0134V L ONINOONO DNIOVH ONIDRIVA 069'} LG

(uBi pay) s01n8Q [04U0D JYel] €17} LGH

sajeld asusol pauldx3 i L 'g0sh

SIIUSA Jaylouy woy saield (E)(V)80 6+SH

ANIL MOANIM DL¥Z'ELSh

ubis dojs - pI3iA 0) ainjled vey L LS

(shemanuq) eveid 18I0 Auy - Aem 4o B au} plaiA 0} ainiied (W)vh | LSh

10U0)) 9jqeuosesy vYzozZ 'L LGt

1—1—N(V)\—\—Lr)\—‘—\—N1—|—\—\—N\—(D‘—

OOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOO

OOOCOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQ°°
—“|o|jo|o|jlo|o|rv|o|~|o|-|o|lo|r|o|lolololo e

OOOOOOOOOQOOQOQOOOO”I[)

OOO!—OONOOOFOOOOPO‘—ONN

OOOOOO\_‘—OOQQOOOQOOOv"

cloe|jovjofolo|o|lo|oc|o|r~|o|o|lo|~|oc|lo|lo|w|~

OO\—OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQFH‘)

OOOOOO\—OOOOOOOOOOOOFI"

OOOO‘—OOOO\—OO‘—O!—OONOQ

OOOOO\—OQQQOOODOO\—N‘—NI\

QFFOOOOOOOOOQOOOOFOQ&

(8u0Z 100U2S) HdIN 0Z - peads eLg1Z L LS

4

0

0 }

0

l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

HdW G2 psads 2Lz L LSy

SIEI0L 330 AON 100 d3S SNV INF NNF AV ¥dV dYIW 834 Nvr

0010200HO

MequinN RO

Jusuedeq a01j04 uown|g

soisine)s

v
€20¢/LE/olL
€20z/10/1L0

:adAL JoyoiL
9)eqg ol
9)eq woug

JoN9IL

134 amers
Japjoyyingu :al wibo
6G:Sl £202/c0/L)L  :awnljoyeq juld




yvarragl vrawe; RUPAV FAVYR) ¥ wARmAUA 4 vsessmas —— -
Invoice Number Voucher ID Gross Amount  Discount. Taken Late Charge Paid Amount
DP24A012 00440177 414.80 0.00 0.00 414.80

2024 DUP Grant 1st Payment

DOT1000£0000Y60 I TNOHE

Total Total Total Total
Warrant Number Date Gross Amount Discounts  Late Charges Paid Amount
0050042058 10/20/2023 $414.80 $0.00 $0.00 $414.80

PLEASE TEAR AT PERFORATION BEFORE CASHING CHECK. \

~ Attorney General Date Fund W th 7R 1

30E&sthadStremISthFl “INANCE. sl WY W £ PR
Columbus OH 43215 30 > BT,

email; invoices@ehicattorneygeneral.gov

3 Pay Amount $414.80%*+
Pay #+++EOUR HUNDRED FOURTEEN AND 807100 DE)LLARS HakH
. VOID AFTER 99 DAYS
Order Of y i D
BLUFFTON VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON POLICE DEPT
154 N MAIN ST

BLUFFTON, OH 45817

;Kmbe:rlyA :'mmeks, Dn’ector
, Oﬂ‘me of: Budget and Mamxgemeht

"o000L iLA0™ OLLOOZL?LINS03 23 4000k 2058 2058



bT12 0T MEBL0EELGY 0 22 0000494 0n

L1835y HO NOILII0 T
. IS NIVIR HLWON b$T 13p10
YETTOMHNNG NVAY JHTHDNLLY YL

- o Blog
s : . 4dNOLIdNTE  of
D s

SINHD ON SV TI0Q dTACANNH oML

00°00C$
) $9TT-08+-008

HOV OL LHIANOD LON oa LYPS-LIOSP HO NITana 092€% HO ‘snqtmyos

ST ILS 40 HAISTAARI ££79 , ccoe-
O¥HT-ST NI NOLLYANNIO LNHWEYSOANE AL vy SRR
€01 w1vg E20Z 154000 198 %00 Fopmys  owagy TS ded gl
SIVTOL _oNyoy L RLDDV 0 Jegog ugy ___uoibununy i
I Wl L08 o] 46T Wi KT vAcvaD 63 mmmﬂmﬂwﬂﬁﬂ:&ﬂ&%ﬂﬂ%ﬁl.lhﬁs.m.u'mm.gwwwMMmmmhﬁns SIHL 30 ALiSLINSHINY SHL AR j2ry



Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

r—\/'] Ohio State Highway Patrol '
@ Ohio Department of Insurance
ﬁw’ Ohio Department of Transportation
" Ohio Department of Natural Resources
\-‘\f, Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission

Joint Media Release

For Immediate Release: November 13, 2023

Media Contacts: Ohio State Highway Patrol Sergeant Ryan E. Purpura —
OSHP(@dps.ohio.gov Ohio Department of Insurance Todd Walker —
Todd.Walker(@insurance.ohio.gov Ohio Department of Natural Resources Brian Plasters -
Brian.Plasters@dnr.ohio.gov Ohio Department of Transportation Matt Bruning -
Matt.Bruning(@dot.ohio.gov Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission Charles Cyrill -
Charles.Cyrilli@ohioturnpike.org AAA Club Alliance Kara Hitchens, Public Affairs
Manager — KHitchens{@aaa-alliedgroup.com

Ohio continues into peak time for deer-related crashes

COLUMBUS — AAA, Ohio State Highway Patrol, Ohio Department of Insurance, Ohio Department of
Transportation, Ohio Department of Natural Resources and the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure
Commission want to remind motorists of the increase in deer-related traffic crashes this time of year.

Since 2018, statistics from the Ohio State Highway Patrol show there were 104,328 deer-related crashes
on Ohio’s roadways. While 95% of deer-related crashes only resulted in property damage, 33 crashes
resulted in fatal injuries to motorists, with a total 34 people being killed. Additionally, 47% of these
crashes occurred in October, November and December.

“Ohio drivers should keep in mind that deer activity always increases during this time of year —
especially at dawn and dusk,” said Governor Mike DeWine. “With Ohio’s strengthened distracted
driving laws now in place, we anticipate that more drivers will stay alert to their surroundings, and as a
result, we hope fewer deer-related crashes will take place this fall.”

At least 50 deer-related crashes happened in each county, with the highest taking place in Stark,
Richland, Hancock and Defiance counties. The routes with the most deer-related crashes were U.S.
Route 30, state Route 2, Interstate 71, Interstate 75 and Interstate 77.



“You’re more likely to spot deer when you practice safe driving habits and have your full attention on
the roadway,” said Colonel Charles A. Jones, Patrol superintendent. “If you happen to strike a deer, if
you’re able, move yourself to a safe place, turn on your hazards and report the crash.”

According to the Ohio Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) Division of Wildlife, deer become
visibly active in October, November and December. This is due in large part to the fall breeding season,
which sometimes causes deer to dart into roadways with little caution. This unpredictable movement

leads to an increase in deer-related vehicle crashes. Drivers are encouraged to be extra cautious in areas
where fencerows, riparian corridors or other blocks of forested habitat intersect a roadway.

"With deer activity on the rise, it's extra important at this time of year to watch for deer," said Division
of Wildlife Chief Kendra Wecker. "Deer often move in groups, so if you see one, slow down and be
prepared for more to cross the road."

On average, the Ohio Department of Transportation and the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure
Commission remove more than 13,000 deer carcasses from our roadways each year.

Cost of Deer-Vehicle Collisions:

Colliding with a deer is not only dangerous, it’s also increasingly costly. Recent data estimates the
average insurance claim for a deer-vehicle collision in Ohio is nearly $5,000. Vehicle sensors found on
newer vehicles continue to increase repair costs. In fact, AAA found these new safety systems can
double repair bills for minor collisions. The included graphic depicts the estimated repair costs for
various vehicle sensors (more information at Newsroom.AAA.com). Without adequate insurance,
drivers are left paying the bill. This is why it’s important to make sure you’re covered before a crash
occurs.

"In the event of an accident, it's important to have adequate insurance for financial protection," Ohio
Department of Insurance Director Judith L. French said. "Now is the time for Ohioans to contact their
insurance agents to complete an insurance review."

AAA and the Ohio Department of Insurance remind drivers that the optional comprehensive coverage
(also known as “other than collision” coverage) portion of an auto insurance policy often is used to pay
for deer-vehicle damage repair. Collision or liability-only policies do not cover the damage. With the
vast number of costly deer collisions on Ohio’s roads, it is often a good idea to evaluate maintaining
comprehensive coverage, even with older vehicles.

“While we can’t predict the actions of deer and other animals on the road, anything you can do to help
prevent a crash or reduce the damage from an animal-related collision can save money and potentially
save lives,” said Public Affairs Manager Kara Hitchens, AAA Club Alliance.

How to avoid animal collisions:

- Scan the road ahead: Looking ahead helps provide enough reaction time if an animal is spotted. Also,
remember some animals, like deer, move in groups.

- Use high-beam headlights if there is no oncoming traffic: This can help you spot deer or other
wildlife more quickly and give you time to slow down, move over or honk the hom to scare the animal
away. High beams also help in spotting animals” reflective eyes.

- Be extra cautious at dawn and dusk: Deer tend to be more active in the early morning and at dusk.
That’s why these are peak times for deer-vehicle collisions.

- If a collision is unavoidable, apply the brakes firmly and remain in your lane: Swerving to avoid
an animal can often cause a more serious crash or cause you to lose control of your vehicle. Drivers who



swerve to miss a deer and hit something else may be charged for an at-fault crash.

* Always wear a seatbelt and remain awake, alert and sober: The chances of getting injured when
hitting an animal are much higher if you don’t have your seatbelt on. If you’re distracted or drowsy,
you’re not properly scanning the road for deer and could end up spotting them too late.

What to do if you hit a deer:

- Following the collision, call the police.

- Avoid making contact with the deer/animal. A frightened and wounded animal can be dangerous and
pose a threat when approached or might further injure itself.

- Activate the vehicle’s hazard lights whether it’s light or dark outside.

- If possible, move the vehicle to a safe location out of the roadway, and wait for help to arrive.

- Drivers should contact their insurance agent or company representative as quickly as possible to report
any vehicle damage.

Ohioans with insurance questions can reach out to the Ohio Department of Insurance at 1-800-686-1526
or via www.insurance.ohio.gov. The website also contains wide-ranging educational insurance
information.

AAA provides more than 63 million members with travel, insurance, financial and automotive-related
services. Since its founding in 1902, the not-for-profit, fully tax-paying AAA has been a leader and
advocate for the safety and security of all travelers. AAA clubs can be visited online at AAA.com.

As always, motorists are also reminded they can dial #677 from their mobile device to be connected to
the nearest Ohio State Highway Patrol Post during a roadway emergency. A statistical map containing
deer-related crash information can be found here and additional information on crash statistics can be
found on the Ohio State Highway Patrol’s Ohio Statistics and Analytics for Traffic Safety (OSTATS)
Dashboards.

www.statepatrol.ohio.gov A division of the Ohio Department of Public
Safety

Stay Connected with Ohio State Highway Patrol:

HOBn - 80

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Subscriptions | Help




